Testimonials

Specialty Boatworks

Alan Rusher
Wilmington, NC

“We really like the VANISH system. It is so easy to
maintain and operate that it is almost fool-proof.
Specialty Boatworks is proud to be the first boatyard
in North Carolina to have their power-washing
recycling operations permitted by the North Carolina
Division of Water Quality.”

“Permitting was easy. We used Clean Marine Solutions
compliance template. Authorities came to our yard to
observe the system and our operations. We received a
letter of compliance within a week. And perhaps best of
all, because the system is so easy to operate, they did not
require us to have a licensed wastewater operator on
staff.”

Alan Rusher, Owner Clarified wastewater sample taken during
permitting inspection by NCDWQ
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July 1, 2010

Alan Rusher

Owner, Specialty Boatworks

262 Battleship Road

Wilmington, North Carolina 28401

Subject:  Closed Loop Recycle System

Boat Washing Facility
Speciality Boatworks
New Hanover County

Dear Mr. Rusher:

In accordance with NC State Administrative Code 15A NCAC 02T, effective September 1, 2006, the
recycle system at Specialty Boatworks meets the requirements of Section .1003(a) for systems to be
deemed permitted. The recycle system at Specialty Boatworks is not required to apply for a closed loop
recycle permit provided that the facility continues to comply with the requirements of 15A NCAC 02T
.1000.




